# October 2023

Calendar

# **LEAGUES**

Thursday:10/26 Sunday:11/05

# UPCOMING EVENTS

JOAD- November 11<sup>th</sup> start up, 9:00 AM-12:00 PM

Armed Women of America-December 17th, 1:30-3:30 PM

# Next Board Meeting

November 13th, 7:00pm

# Cheyenne Field Archers Newsletter

# www.cheyennefieldarchers.com

Cheyenne Field Archers

Minutes of the October Monthly meeting for 2023

October 9th, 2023

Attendees: All Board Officers, Board Members – Mason Munford, Jonah Oman, Mat Rusk, and Mike Hoover and various club members.

Meeting was called to order at 7:01 by Board President, Dan Conrad.

Treasures report was presented by Board Treasurer, Sierra Oman. Report was reviewed and discussed. Motion to approve- Matt Ruske, second- Mike Hoover.

Meeting Minutes was presented by Board President, Dan Conrad. Minutes were reviewed and discussed. Motion to approve – Mike Hoover, second – Mat Rusk.

#### **Acknowledgements:**

THANK YOU to the following people for volunteering their time to the various activities this past month. WE APPRECIATE YOU!! Niel Perkins, Tayler Charley, Al Tharp, Richard Thompson, CR and Rett O'Hara, Craig Germond, Jason Alexander, Vega Schwatken, Kent and Lora Ketterling, Dale Ammerman, Andrew and Kristi Rueben, Amando McFarland, Gavin Storer, Levi Schilt, Adam McKay, Mike Hoover, Thomas Tjepkes, Charlie Young, Dan Conrad, Jadeyn, Jeremy and Jennifer Ocheskey, Zander Twito, Mercedes Carley, Nick Hines, Gary Cox, Chandler Carroll, Jim Frauendienst, TJ Storer, Derek Larsen, Conor Skrobot, Greg Wooden, Cliff Gardner, Gary Steele, Jim Fischer, Chance Butler, George Mowl, Kelly Thornbury, Mason Mumford, Chris and Hunter Newnum. If we missed anyone, please contact one of the Club Officer's or Board Members so that we may recognize them. Thank you to Bullseye for helping with Bowhunters Weekend!

#### **VOLUNTEERS NEEDED:**

Work Party- October 25<sup>th</sup> to unload the trailer from Bowhunter Weekend. This will allow us to start back up our 3D Leagues.

#### **BOWHUNTERS WEEKEND:**

Challenges and ideas about how to improve Bowhunters Weekend were discussed at this meeting. Some of the issues raised were as follows:

- Registration Issues- recommendations or ideas on a quicker and more efficient system will be reviewed by the club to replace the old system being used now.
- We are looking into upgrading the bowhunter weekend handicap definitions/brochures in order to be easier to understand.
- We need more people to contribute to setting up/getting involved with the club. The more participation we have, the stronger the community of the club becomes. This also allows for setting up shoots to happen more efficiently. Any ideas for a mass texting platform would be beneficial for the board to review.
- We need better communication on-time starts and shoot times for all participants.
- We would like to work on printing as many of the registration forms prior to the day of the shoot, particularly on Sunday. This allows for a smoother process of checking in.
- We would like to emphasize shooters check their scores more closely, to prevent the club from having to judge over scoring discrepancies.

#### Positive Items:

- A great crew turned out on Friday to help with the shoot. We really appreciate everyone who made this weekend possible!
- Great weather!
- Good food!
- Novelty shoots were a success. Thank you to Bullseye for putting on a few.

#### **OLD BUSINESS:**

We haven't had a meeting since August officially. We looked back at what we could do to improve club participation and talked about successful hunts for September. We hope you all had a good September and were successful in your endeavors!

#### **NEW BUSINESS:**

Website: The website price is increasing from \$33.14/3 months to \$66.28/3 months. The board and any other member is welcome to find a cheaper solution for the website.

The Armed Women of America would like to use the facility for a private event for their members. The board has approved Sunday, December 17<sup>th</sup> from 1:30-3:30 PM. The range will be closed to other members during this time.

JOAD will start back up on November 11<sup>th</sup> and will run to the 1<sup>st</sup> of May. The time will either be 9-12 or 9-11:30, this is still being decided by the JOAD instructors.

The Scholarship Committee is looking for assistance in their every day, as well as in the process of collecting donations for the scholarship fund. The committee has a Hoyt bow that was donated by Bullseye for a raffle to raise funds. Any other ideas or donations of items for the committee can be dropped off at the club, or brought to the next board meeting in November. More details will be coming about the raffle, but tickets will be for sale starting during the first leg of Triple Crown.

At some point in November, the veterans from the VA will be shooting at the club again. A date is TBD

We are playing with the idea of having a 20-target outdoor shoot once a month for members. If you have any ideas or suggestions on where or how to accomplish this, please reach out to anyone on the board.

RMAA Shoot Schedule Meeting is being held by RMAA on October 21<sup>st</sup> to decide dates. We are hoping to get a date in June 2024.

2024 Shoot Dates:

Vegas Shoot: November 19<sup>th</sup>, December 17<sup>th</sup>, and January 14<sup>th</sup>. Start time 10:00 AM

Triple Crown: January 19-20, February 16-17, and March 15-16

Blue Face: Tentatively March 2<sup>nd</sup> & 3<sup>rd</sup>

Bowhunter Weekend: August 3rd & 4th

TRAD Shoot: December 2<sup>nd</sup>



# **President**

**Dan Conrad** 

# **Vice President**

**Kelly Thornbury** 

**Secretary** 

### **Treasurer**

Sierra Oman

# **Next Board Meeting**

July 14th, 2023 7:00pm



231 Members

# **Board Members**

Jonah Oman Mason Munford

Thomas Tjepkes

**Michael Hoover** 

**Mat Rusk** 

# **Alternates**

Kent Ketterling
Myron Reed

# **Cheyenne Field Archers**

P.O. Box 20790

Cheyenne, WY 82007

We are on the web!

www.cheyennefieldarchers.com